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DATE: May 24,2002 
TO: All Parties of Record and Interested Persons ,p( 
FROM: Adam Teitzman, Office of the General Counsel 
RE: Docket No. 0201 29-TP - Joint petition of US LEC of Florida, Jnc., Time Warner Telecom 

of Florida, L.P., and ITC*DeItaCom Communications objecting to and requesting 
suspension of proposed CCS7 Access Arrangement tariff filed by BellSouth 
Telecomm~cations, Inc. 

There will be an issue identification meeting in the above-referenced docket at the following 
time and place: 

Monday, June 10,2002,9:30 a.m. 
Gerald L. Gunter Building, Conference Room 362 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 

The purpose of this meeting will be to identify and discuss the issues involved in this docket. 
All interested persons are invited to attend. Those persons not able to attend the meeting should dial 
(850) 410-0964 or SunCom 210-0964 promptly at 9:30 a.m. on June 10, 2002, to participate by 
phone. 

Please file a preliminary list of issues with the Division of the Commission Clerk and 
Administrative Services by the close of business on June 6,2002. 

If you have any questions about this meeting, please call Adam Teitzman, Attorney, at (850) 
413-6175 
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cc: Division of the Commission Clerk and Administrative Services 
Division of Competitive Markets & Enforcement (Gilcluist, Fulwood, Simmons) 
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